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BEFORE THE WASHINGTON STATE
UTILITIES AI~TD TRA.N~P~RTATION CQMIVIISS7C~N

PENALTY ASSESSMENT TG-180253

HAROLD LEMAY ENTERPRISES, INC. ~ DECLARATION OF LARRY MEANY

X, Larry Meany, being over the age of 18 and having personal knowledge of the same,

declare as follows:

1. I make this Declaration of my own personal knowledge.

2. I am currently employed as a Dish•ict General Manager for LeMay Pierce County

Refuse & LeMay Transportation Services ("LeMay"). I have been employed in an administrative

and supervisory capacity at LeMay and its related corzxpanies since 20fl2. I am responsible for

overseeing and managing LeMay operations at its various locations. One of my duties is to assist

LeMay in responding to audits and inspections by the Washington State Utilities and Transportation

Conitnission ("UTC"}.

3. On March 20, 2018 I was present when five UTC inspectors conducted an on-site

inspection of 12 LeMay garbage trucks. One of the inspectors identified himself as a trainee.

4. The garbage trucks were inspected on LeMay's private property after the trucks had

returned to the yard. The garbage truc~CS were inspected in LeMay's 7-acre paved yard. The

inspection took place before drivers conducted their post-trip safety inspection.
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5. While LeMay's tr~.icks were parked in the yard, special investigator Sandi Yeomans

inspected trucks driven by, among others, Ian Marsh auld Nathan Molinek.

6. Investigator Yeomans also inspected Mr. Molinek's truck. LeMay mechanic Chris

Twiggs concluded that the brake light fiise mrght have "popped" iirunediately prior- to the

inspection, causing the brake lights to no longer be operational. Before LeMay trucks are parked in

the yard, they are required to drive over a large speed bump that could have "popped" the brake

light fuse just before the inspection. Mr. Twigs immediately installed a new brake light fuse. The

brakes lights on Mr. Molinek's truck became operational.

7. As a result of the March 20, 2Q18 inspection, including the two out-of-service

determinations, LeMay's Compliance Safety and Accountability ("CSA") scare significantly

increased. The increase in the CSA score will adversely innpact LeMay's business operations.

8. On March 23, 2018, UTC special investigator Way~~e Gilbert commended LeMay

employees for their conduct during the inspection. A true and cai~rect copy of this email is attached

hereto as Exhibit 1.

9. The Federal Motor Carxier Safety Administration's ("FMCSA") Safety Measurement

System ("SMS"), a camponetit of LeMay's CSA score, lists the alleged violations at issue as

"roadside" violations.

10. I received tkie UTC's "Notice of Penalties" TG-180253 on April 11, 2018. I am

submitting the form requested by the UTC. A true and correct copy of this signed fonla is attached

hereto as Exhibit 2.
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T have read the foregoing 3 pages and declare under the penalty of perjury under the laws of

the State of Washington that the foregoing is trice and correct.

Dafied at Tacoma, Washington, dais 25th day of April, 2018.

Larry Mealy
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EXHIBIT 1



Froth: Gilbert, Wayne (U1"C) ~mailto:wayne.gilbert@u~c.wa,gov]
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 9:22 AM
Ta: Larry Meany
Subject: Thank you!

Hello Larry,

Wanted to do ane more follow-up to say thank you far allowing us to come dawn to your lacafiion and conduct vehicle
inspections earlier fihis week. Your arganizatian assisted gas in conducting 12 CVSA Federal-level vehicle inspections on

numerous solid waste vehicEes along with allowing us to get the experience on looking at these vehicle types.

A(I of your drivers and staff were very professional and we appreciate that type of support.

We look forward to having this opportunity again as some point in the future.

Thank you for your sGpport.

Wayne

Wayne Gilbert
Motor Carrier Safety Investigator
Washington Utali~zes &Transportation Comzx~ission
{36p) 664-1232 {office)
(360) 481-201'1 (cell)
Email: wavne. ̀'lb~ryY ert~~r?utc.wa,,~;Qv
(360) 586-1 DSO {F'ax}

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respec#. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.

www.utc.wa.~ov





Service Date: April 10, 2018

WASH~TGTON UT].I,ITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMNIISSION

NOTICE OF PENALTIES JNC~)RRED AND DUE
FOR VIOLATIONS OF LAWS ANU RULES

PENALTY ASSESSMENT: TG-180253
~'ENALTY AMOUNT: $200

HAROLD LEMAY ENTERPRISES, ZNC.
4111 192nd ST E
Tacoma, WA 98446

The Washington Uti]ities and Transportation Cozx~mission (Cammissian) believes that Harold
LeMay Enterprises, l'nc. (LeMay ar Company) has committed violations of Washington
Adnniz~istrative Code (WAC) 480-70-2bZ Vehicle azzd Driver Safety Requirements, whzch adopts
Title 49 Code of Fedexal Regulations (CFR) Part 396 — Inspection, Repair, and Maintenance, anal
Part 393 —Parts and Accessorries Necessary for Safe Operation.

Revised Code of Washington (R.CW) 81.04.405 allows penalties of one hundxed dollars for each
violation. In tl-~e case of an ongoing violation, every day's continuance is considered a separate
aiad distinct violation.

In March 2018, Comimissian Motor Carrier Investigator Sandra Yeoziaans co~.npleted a vehicle
inspection of tvvo LeMay vehicles, numbers 1044 and 3571, during a destination check and
documented. the following vioIatiozis:

~ One violatioau of Title 49 CFR Part 396.3(a)(1) --Inspection, repair, and
maintenance —tires (general). Commission staff (Staff) discovered a fire rubbing
against the Pitman aim an the front left s#eering axle of vehicle 1044.

• Une violation of Title 49 CFR. Part 393.11— Lamps and reflective devices. Staff
discovered the brake lights on vehicle 3571 were inoperable.

The Commission considered the following factors its determining the appropriate penalties for
1:hese violations:

1. How serious or harmful the violatfons is to the public.. Tl~e violations noted are serious
and potentially hairn~ul to tkie public. Cozxipanies that faiF to maintain critical vehicle
safety components such as tines and bzake lights put the traveling public at risk. A poorly
maintained vehicle presents serious safety concerns.

2. Whetb~er the violations were intentional. Considerations include:

• Whethet~ the company ignored Staff's previous technical assistance; and

• Whether there is clear evidence through documentatiox► or other means that shows
the company kr~aw of and failed to correct the violations.

Staff has conducted several routine sa~'ety inves~gations of LeMay since January I99b;_
with the most recent safety investigation dating back to August 2011. The company
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kz-iew, or should have known about t}~ese require~-~ez~.ts, however there is no evrdex~ce that
the company disregarded Staff's previous technical assistance.

Whether the connpany self.-reported the violations. The Company did not self-report
th.e violations.

4. Whether the company was cooperati~v~ and responsive.~The dzzvers wex•e cooperative
and responsive throughout the inspection.

5. Whether the company promptly corrected the violations and remedied the ir~apacts.
Staff placed both vehicles out of service and directed the Company to correct the
violations. The Company corrected one violation upon discovery.

6. The number of violations. Staff identified two violation types, one occurrence on each
vehicle, azzd placed the vehicles out of service.

7. TIlE DLiIIIb~I• of enstomers affected. The Company reported 6,634,546 miles traveled in
2016. A sig~aificant number of cusfiomers, as well as members of the travelzng public,
were potentially affec#ed by tk~ese safety violations.

8. The l~kelihoad of recurrence. The Commission does not know i£the Company is likely
to repeat These safety violations, however the drivers wex~ cooperative with Staff duri~ig
tlae inspectzoz~.

9. The company's past performance regarding compliance, violations, and penalties.
The Company has no pr7or violations of these types.

10. The company's existing compliance program. Mx. Shawn Mandel (Vice President,
Safety and Risk Management) is responsible for tlae carrier's safety and compliance
program.

11. The size of the company. LeMay is a large company with 268 drivers operating in
multiple counties of Washington. The Company reported $75,659,299 iii gross revenue
for 2016.

T1ie.Cornrnzssian's Enforcement Policy provides that some Commission requirements acre so
fundamental to safe operations that the Commission will issue mandatory penalties fox each
occurrence of a first~time violation_ The Commission generally will assess penalties per type of
violatzan, rather than per occurrence, for first-time violations of those critical regulations that do
not meet the requirements for mandatory penalties. The Commission will assess penalties for any
equipment violation meeting the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration's "out-of service"
criteria arzd also for repeat violations of critical regulations fouled in future compliance
investigations, including each occurrence of a repeat violation.

I Docket A-12006J. — Enforcement Policy of the Washington Utilities & Transportatiort Conunission —
Section V.
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The Co isszon leas considered these factoars and determined that it should penalize LeMay
$200 for violations of WAC 480-70-20I Vehicle and Driver Safety Requirements, which adopts
Title 49 CSR Parts 393 and 396, calculated as follows:

• One violation of Title 49 CFR Part 396.3{a)(J.) — Inspection, repair, and maintenance —
tires (general) —tire. rubbing against the Pitman. aim on the front left steering axle.

• One violation of Title 49 C~'R Pant 393.17 —Lamps and reflective devices —brake lights
inoperable.

This information, if proven at a hearing and ixot rebutted ox explained, is sufficient fa support the
penalty assessment.

Your penalty is due and payable now. Tf you believe either or both of the violations did not
occur, you may deny committing the violations) aid contest t1~e penalty assessment ~l~xough
evidence prese~ited at a hearing or its writing. The Commission will grant a request far hearing
only if material issues of law or fact concerning the violations) require consideration of
evidence and resolution in a hearing. Any contest of tl~e penalty assessment must include a
'written statennent of t1~.e reasons sttpparting that contest. ~`ailure to provide such a statement will
result in denial of tl~e contest

If there is a reasoxa for either or both of the violations that you believe.should excuse you from
the penalty, you may ask for mitigation (reduction) of this penalty through evidence presented at
a hearing. or in writing. Tlae Commission will grant a request for hearing only if xz~aterial issues
of Taw or fact require consideration of evidexice and resolution in a hearing. Az~y request for
mitigation must include a writtexz statement of the reasons suppo~-tin.g that request. Failure to
provide such a staxement will xesult in denial of the request. See RCW 81.04.405.

7f you properly pz~esent yo~.tr request fox a hearing and the Coznrnission grants.that regr~est, the
Commission will review the evidence suppoi~tzt~g your dispute of the violation or application for
mitigation ix~ a Brie£Adjudicative Proceeding before an administrative law judge. The
administrative Taw judge will consider the evidence and will notify you of his or her decision.

Yon must act vvithir~ 15 da~Ps after receiving this notice to do one of the following:
• Pay the amount due.

Contest the occuzxence ofthe violation.
Request mitigation to contest the ars~ount of the penalty.

1'Iease indicate your selection on the eziclosed form and submit it electronically through the
Commission's web portal within FJFTEEN (Z5) days after you receive this notice. If you are
unable to use the web portal, you may submit it via ez~:iail to recordst ?utc.wa.~ov. If you are
unable to sLibmit the form electronically, you may send a paper copy to the Washington Utilities
axZd Transpoi-tatzon Commission, Post Office Boy 47250, OIyznpia, Washizagton 98504-7250.

If you do not act withitz 15 days, tk~e Commission may take additional e~~forcern~ent action,
including but not necessarily limited to suspending or revoking your certificate to provide
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regulated service, assessing additional penalties, or re~ezring this matter to the OfFice of tha
Attoi~ey Gen.ez•al for collection.

DATED at Olympia, Washington, and effective Apzil 10, ~dI8.

lsl Rayne Pearson
RAYNE PEA.R.S4N
Dzrector, Administrative Law Divisioia
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WASi~IiVGTON UTILXTX~S AND TRA,.~YSI'Olt'~'.A,TION COMMISSIQIV
p~NALTY ASSESSME~`I' TG-150253

PY.EA.SE NOTE: Yau ~a~ust carnplete and sign this document, az~d send it to the Commission
within I S days after you ;receive the ~ez~aity assessment. Use additional papex if needed.
X knave read and understand RCW 9A,72.420 (printed below), which states that making false
statezarents under oath is a class B felony. ~ am over the age of Z 8, am competent to testify to the
matters set forth below and ?have personal lcr~or~sr~edge of those matters. 7 hereby make, iuicter
oath, the following statements.

[ ] 1. Payment a£ penalty. I admit that the violations occurred and enclose $200 in payment
ofthe pezxalty.

~] 2. Contesti the violation. I believe that the alleged viola~ians did not occ~ir for the reasons
I describe below (if you do not include reasozis supporting your contest Here, dour
requesf will be denied): ~,~'. ~~,-;~ ~S 'apl Qy ~jc1~T~S~` '-~j ~' ~D~"i C'E,,..
~ ~Pe.na1•~~S'~ o~n~ ~~~v~S~- -~r--~ ~c'.cav, cx~a ~~-~,c~e~l
~2C~0.t~t:~-,j Df1S
[~ a) 7 ask t'or a hearing to present evidence on the information 1 provide aUove to

ate administrative law judge for a decisioa~

OR [ ] b) I ask for a Cozymission dacision based solely ~on the infor7natinn I provide
above.

~ ] 3, A~apIication for rnit~gation. 7 acltnit the violations, but I believe that the penalty should
be reduced fox tl~e reasons set out below (if you do not include reasons supportiaxg
yoar application here,'yaux request ~il~ be denied):

[ ] a} I ask foz- a hearing to present evidence on #~ze ztiformation X provide abnve to
an ac~niz~istrative law judge t'or a decision

O}Z [ ~ b) Z ask for a Corr~missxon decision based solely o~ the iz~armation I provide
above.

I declare undex penalty of perja~y under the laws o~the Sfate af'4~Tashington 1;~at the foregoing,
~ncludi~~g axxformation 7 have presented on arty attachments, is true and corxect,

Dated: ~`,~?? ~J ~month/dayJyeaz'], at GO~w ~ [city,state]

~~~'~~'~ r LGv ~t +~,~~ IBS ~~. G - ~ ~.
Name of Respondent tco~npany) -- pleaseprznt Si ature e~ : li ~ ut
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xcw 9A.~z.aza:

PAGF, 6

"Perjury in the first degree. {I) A person is guilty of ~eijury iux the first degz-ee if in atay official
proceeding he makes a materially false statement which he lt.~aows to be false under an oath
required or authorized by law. (2) I~nowlecEge of the materiality of the statement is not an
ele~tx~ent of thzs crime, and the actoz''s mistaken belief that his statement was not material zs not a
defense to a prosecution under this section. (3) Perjury in the first degree is a class B felony."


